

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 05 August 2013 12:52

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Josephine

I am just writing this to get an update on Simon Case he wants to try for bail again on the 07/08/2013 when he is next in court. He has done some research and calls and from what he understand the judge is breaking his human rights in not letting him work.

Also I need an update as to when he is next in court for the trailer thing when he was at boomtown, I know it is Aug some time but need a date that it is listed for I am sure its for the case to be heard not sure what stage it is at.

Also Tyrone case at the police station today has been dropped the police called him and told him it was dropped.

Also I need to get these letters done for his case on the 12/08/2013 and I need to find out where he has to call to get the drugs test done.

I new you was busy over the weekend so just left you as I new you had a lot of work to do after I got your email.

Lorraine